From: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO)

Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2010 2:08 PM

To: 'mcn@groom.com’; ‘agogna@groom.com'

Cc: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)

Subject: Communications Workers of America, Local 1180 Security Benefits Fund Approval Letter for a Waiver of
the Annual Limits Requirements 12-21-2010

Importance: High

Attachments: Updated Jan 1 Approval Letter .pdf
Good Afternoon,

Thank you for submitting an application for a Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of the PHS Act
Section 2711 for Communications Workers of America, Local 1180 Security Benefits Fund. HHS has reviewed
your application and made its determination. Please see the attached letter.

Please confirm receipt of this letter by replying to this e-mail.
Please let me know if I can be of further assistance.

Sincerely,

Alexandra Botwinick

Office of Oversight
HHS/O0CIIO

alexandra.botwinick@hhs.gov

CWA L1180:000001
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From: Gogna, Anubhav (AGogna@groom.com) [AGogna@groom.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2010 2:16 PM

To: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCI10); Nielsen, Mark (mcn@groom.com)

Cc: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCII10); Mazawey, Lou (Itm@groom.com)

Subject: RE: Communications Workers of America, Local 1180 Security Benefits Fund Approval Letter for a Waiver
of the Annual Limits Requirements 12-21-2010

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

Ms. Botwinick,

This is to confirm receipt of your email with respect to the approval of the application for a Waiver of the Annual Limits
Requirements for the Communications Workers of America, Local 1180 Security Benefits Fund. Thank you.

Best regards,

Anu Gogna

(2]
Anubhav Gogna / 1701 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W. / Washington, DC 20006 / Phone: 202-861-2602 / Fax: 202-659-4503 /

www.Groom.com / AGogna@groom.com

From: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO) [mailto:Alexandra.Botwinick@hhs.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2010 2:08 PM

To: Nielsen, Mark (mcn@groom.com); Gogna, Anubhav (AGogna@groom.com)

Cc: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)

Subject: Communications Workers of America, Local 1180 Security Benefits Fund Approval Letter for a Waiver of the Annual Limits
Requirements 12-21-2010

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
HHS/0CIIO

alexandra.botwinick@hhs.gov

CWA L1180:000002
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Notice: This message is intended only for use by the person or entity to which it is addressed. Because it may contain confidential
information intended solely for the addressee, you are notified that any disclosing, copying, downloading, distributing, or retaining of
this message, and any attached files, is prohibited and may be a violation of state or federal law. If you received this message in
error, please notify the sender by reply mail, and delete the message and all attached files.

To comply with U.S. Treasury Regulations, we also inform you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any tax advice contained in
this communication is not intended to be used and cannot be used by any taxpayer to avoid penalties under the Internal Revenue

Code, and such advice cannot be quoted or referenced to promote or market to another party any transaction or matter addressed
in this communication.

CWA L1180:000003
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

2]
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
HHS/OCIIO

alexandra.botwinick@hhs.gov

CWA L1180:000004
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
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From: Records, Joseph (HHS/OCIIO)

Sent: Tuesday, December 07, 2010 5:44 PM

To: '"AGogna@groom.com'

Cc: Sheer, Jennifer (HHS/OCIIO)

Subject: Communications Workers of America, Local 1180 Security Benefits Fund Annual Limits
Waiver Request

Attachments: Waiver Application Form.xls

Dear Anubhav Gogna:

Thank you for your application for the Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of the Public Health Service Act
(PHS Act) Section 2711. In order to expedite your application, please provide the following information:

l. Please compl ete the entire annual limits spreadsheet, attached. Please return the completed spreadsheet to
this email address as an attachment. We will only be able to process spreadsheets that are fully complete
(i.e., every cell should contain the information requested). If a cell on the spreadsheet does not pertain to
your plan, please write “None,” and/or provide an explanation regarding why you are unable to complete
that particular cell in a separate document.

. In addition, please provide the following information:

e Confirm whether the plan was in existence prior to March 23, 2010. If so, is the plan in compliance with
grandfathering provisions, pursuant to 45 CFR 147.140?

e Confirm whether the plan was created pursuant to the Taft-Hartley Act.

In order to complete your application, please provide this information by 5:00 pm, December 8, 2010. Once this
information is received and the application is complete, it will be processed by the Department of Health and Human
Services (HHS). Asstated in our September 3, 2010 Sub-Regulatory Guidance, HHS will issue a decision within 30
days of receiving a complete application. Y ou will receive an e-mail from HHS notifying you of the waiver decision.

Thank you.

Joseph P. Records

Department of Health and Human Services

Office of Consumer Information and Insurance Oversight
Office of Consumer Support

7501 Wisconsin Avenue, N.W.

Bethesda, Maryland 20814

(301) 492-4257

INFORMATION NOT RELEASABLE TO THE PUBLIC UNLESS AUTHORIZED BY LAW
This information has not been publicly disclosed and may be privileged and confidential. It is for internal government use only and must not be disseminated,
distributed, or copied to persons not authorized to receive the information. Unauthhorized disclosure may result in prosecution to the full extent of the law.
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ANNUAL LIMIT WAIVER APPLICATION 2010

Total
Number of
Individuals
Annual Policy Name Applicant Type of Covered by Current
Limit Waiver [(use a new (Plan/ Phone Coverage Policy Plan Overall
Request row for each |Applicant Policy Plan/ Policy Number (e.g., Limited Self- (include all Annual
Applicant policy (Plan/ Policy |Situs) Effective Date [Contact Street (including  [Email Benefit, HRA, | Insured |Individual or| dependents | Limit (in
Name application) |Situs) City |State (mm/dd/yyyy) [Name Address City State [Zip Code|areacode) [Address Rx only, Other)| (Yes/No) |Group Policy| covered) dollars)
Communicati
ons Workers
of America,
Local 1180 Mark C. 1701
Security Nielsen; [Pennsylvania 202-861-
Benefits 1/1/2011 Anubhav Avenue, 5429; 202 (b)(4)
Fund Plan 1 New York NY Plan Year Gogna N.W. Washington DC 20006 861-2602 |mcn@groom
PRA Disclosyre Statement
According to the Paperwork [Reduction Act f 1995, no persons are required to responf to a collectioh of informatiop unless if displays g valid OMB coptrol number. The valid OMB control number for this
information cpllection is 0938-1105. The time required fo complete this jnformation collection is estinpated to average ( 8 houfs) or ( 240 minutes) per[response, including the time to review instructions,
search existifg data resources, gather the data needed] and complete gnd review the nformation coflection. If youlhave compments conjcerning the acturacy of the time estimate(s) or suggestions for
improving thi’¥ form, please Write to: CMS, 7500 Security Boulevard, Atth: PRA Reportg Clearance Officer, Mail Stop C4-26-0p, Baltimorg, Maryland 21244-1850.

CWA L1180:000007



ANNUAL LIMIT WAIVER APPLICATION 2010
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ANNUAL LIMIT WAIVER APPLICATION 2010

Office Visit Hospital Inpatient ~ Emergency Room Rx
Current Essential Benefits Annual Limits (Annual Limit for Each Essential Benefit) Copays/Coinsurance Copay/Coinsurance Copay/Coinsurance Copay/Coninsurance
Coinsura Coinsura
Mental Health/ Copay (if Coinsuranc Copay (if nce(if Copay (if nce(if Copay (if Coinsuran
Maternity/ Substance Rehabilitative/ Preventive/ Plan applicabl e (if applicabl applicabl applicabl applicabl applicabl ce (if
Ambulatory Emergency Hospitalization Laboratory Pediatric Newborn Abuse Devices Wellness Prescription  Deductible e) applicable) e) e) e) e) e) applicable)

(b)(4)
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ANNUAL LIMIT WAIVER APPLICATION 2010
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ANNUAL LIMIT WAIVER APPLICATION 2010

Projected Rate Increase that would result

Renewal Monthly Premium Rates or from compliance with $750,000 Annual Limit
Premium Equivalent Rates if Waiver Granted Restriction (in dollars) (Average Premium by

Current Monthly Premium Rates or
Premium Equivalent Rates (in dollars)*: (in dollars)* Individual)*
vellredsc 1Tl
Access to
Benefits that
Projected Rate Increase  would result
that would result from from
compliance with $750,000 compliance Plan
Annual Limit Restriction with $750,000 |Administr
(in dollars)(Average Annual Limit |ator/ CEO
Premium by Individual) Restriction | of Health
Employee Employer Employee Employer Employee Employer (Difference of Column AT (describe [ Insuranc | Title of Individual
Individual/ Employee contribution contribution contribution contribution contribution contribution and AQ divided by briefly in cell | e Issuer Providing
Tier* Name Attestation
(b)(4)
Dwight R.
Kearns | Fund Administrator

Employee + Family

* When completing the columns requesting premium rate information, please express the premium rates as a composite rate (if
premiums are a range based on years of service or age) and by tier (Employee, Employee + Spouse, Employee + Child, Family,
etc.) as applicable. If you are an issuer, please provide the premium amount in the column titled, "Total" (Column AN, AQ and AT).

CWA L1180:000011



ANNUAL LIMIT WAIVER APPLICATION 2010

R |

CWA L1180:000012



E , Policy Research Group

276 Fifth Avenue, Suite 1011 « New York, NY 10001 Allen Brawer, Managing Partner
212.561.6480 « fax 212.561.6485 « prgbl@aol.com Burt Lazarin, Partner

REPORT ON PPACA
ANNUAL LIMITS WAIVER

The Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act (the Act) provides that annual and
maximum limits on health benefits be removed by 2014. A waiver application
process for 2011 was developed by the U.S. Department of Health and Human
Services. This report is issued in support of the application being submitted by the
Communications Workers of America Local 1180 Security Benefits Fund.

Policy Research Group is the benefit consultants to Local 1180 and has provided
such services for the last 10 years.

In connection with the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act prohibitions on
annual dollar limits for essential benefits, we have reviewed the projected costs for
the plan year ending December 31, 2011 and estimate that removing the Fund's
prescription drug maximum would result in an increase in prescription drug costs
of ®@ or (®M#  dollars. This additional cost represents and would require a

(b)) increase in the Fund's current contribution rate (representing an overall
dollar increase of approximately (b))

CWA L1180:000013



November 23. 2010

Via Electronic Delivery: healthinsurance @hhs.gov

Mr. James Mayhew

Office of Oversight—Office of Consumer Information and Insurance Oversight
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

Room 737-F-04

200 Independence Avenue, SW

Washington, DC 20201

RE: Waiver Request—Communications Workers of America, Local 1180
Security Benefits Fund
Employer Identification Number: 13-2608993

Dear Mr. Mayhew:

The Communications Workers of America, Local 1180 Security Benefits Fund
(the "Fund") respectfully submits this application for waiver of the restricted annual
limits set forth in the Department of Health and Human Services' Interim Final Rule (the
"IFR") issued on June 28, 2010 (75 Fed. Reg. 37188), promulgated pursuant to the
Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act (the "ACA"). The Fund's next Plan Year
begins January 1, 2011, and we therefore request that the Department review and approve
this waiver application in accordance with the Sub-Regulatory Guidance (OCIIO 2010-1
and OCIIO 2010-1A) issued by the Office of Consumer Information and Insurance
Oversight ("OCIIO") on September 3, 2010 and November 5, 2010, respectively.

Pursuant to OCIIO's Sub-Regulatory Guidance, the Fund submits the following
information:

1. The Terms of the Plan for Which the Waiver Is Sought

This waiver application is submitted on behalf of the Fund, a self-funded plan that
provides supplemental benefits to more than < workers, most of which work for the
City of New York in dozens of Mayoral agencies and at the Health and Hospitals
Corporation and who are covered under collective bargaining agreements ("CBAs")
between the Communications Workers of America Local 1180, AFL-CIO (the "Union")
and the City, for whom the City makes contributions to the Fund. The Union also
represents workers at the Department of Education, the Housing Authority, the Transit
Authority, the School Construction Authority and the State’s Unified Court System. The
Fund covers over % participants which includes all covered employees and their
eligible dependents. The Fund provides prescription drug, dental, vision, hearing aid,
disability, death and other supplemental benefits not provided by the City and other
participating employers to Fund members and their eligible dependents. The Fund's
participants and eligible dependents receive health-related coverage (e.g., prescription
drugs, dental, vision and hearing aid benefits) with minimal copayments and the Fund

CWA L1180:000014



also provides a prepaid program of preventative dentistry through Dentcare Delivery
Systems, Inc. The Fund's members may access dental and vision benefits through
preferred provider networks that accept the Fund's benefit schedules with little to no out-
of-pocket cost to the member, or members may see out-of-network providers of their
choice and seek direct reimbursement from the Fund. Basic health plans provided by
New York City and other participating employers do not include prescription drug
coverage and the other benefits offered by the Fund. As a consequence, most union
sponsored supplemental benefit plans, such as those provided by the Fund, fill these
critical gaps in coverage, typically with prudently established annual limits. Some of the
benefits provided by the Fund are not subject to the ACA's restricted annual limits.
However, the essential benefits provided by the Fund are currently subject to annual
limits that are well below the $750,000 restricted annual limit established by the IFR for
Plan Years beginning on or after September 23, 2010 but before September 23, 2011.
For these benefits, we believe that a waiver is warranted.

2. Number of Individuals Covered

(b)(4)

The Fund currently provides coverage to more than yarticipants and

dependents.

3. The Annual Limits and Rates Applicable to the Plan

The Fund has a % annual limit per covered family on prescription drug
coverage. -

The City of New York and o;her participating employers make annual
contributions ranging from = oer employee/per annum to the Fund,
depending on their covered title, which is applied to cover the cost of all Fund benefits
and administrative costs. The contribution rate is established pursuant to CBAs between
the Union and all participating employers, including the City of New York. Fund
members and their eligible dependents do not pay a premium or otherwise contribute
directly to the Fund for access to coverage, although they do pay modest co-payments for
various covered benefits. With respect to the Fund's prescription drug coverage, there is

§ copayment for generic drugs, and a 5 percent copayment for brand-name drugs
(with a generic equivalent) and 3 percent for brand-name dru gs without a generic
equivalent that are dispensed by participating network pharmacies. Fund participants that
receive prescription drugs from out-of-network pharmacies are reimbursed directly in
accordance with a fee schedule established by the Fund.

4. Description of Why Compliance With the IFR Would Result In a
Decrease in Access to Benefits Or a Significant Premium Increase

The benefits provided by the Fund are collectively bargained between the Union
and all participating employers, including New York City, and are the result of hard-
fought negotiations which contractually obligate the employers to remit the negotiated
contribution rates to the Fund. These contributions to the Fund are limited by contract,

CWA L1180:000015



and must cover a/l benefits provided by the Fund. All current CBAs have expired, but
for the CBA between the Union and the State of New York Unified Court System.

The Fund's consultant has calculated the impact that raising the Fund's annual
limits to $750,000 would have on the Fund. Currently, New York Citv and other
participating employers make annual contributions ranging from 5 per
employee to the Fund, which is used to fund all of the benefits offered by the Fund
including prescription drug coverage. The Fund currently pays a maximum of §
annually per covered family for prescription drugs. The Fund cannot remain solvent if it
were required fo raice jts annual limits on prescription drug benefits from % to
$750,000-a 5 percent increase. Indeed, given that the Fund's resources are
severely limited — and because contnbuuons rates are contractualILestabllshed through a
CBA that was negotiated long before the ACA's enactment — = percent increase in
annual limits will force the Fund to discontinue or drastically dlmlmsh offering various

benefits, including prescription drug coverage.

4

Further, the Fund's consultant estimates that implementing the $750,000 annual
limit between January 1, 2011 and December 31, 2011 would, ona conservative basis,
increase the Fund’s prescription drug costs by approximately < = percent (i.e.,

@ , and result in financial insolvency absent additional funding, of which there
is none. ThlS would require the Union to obtain an increase in the employers’ current
contribution rates of almost < percent (approximately = per covered employee per
year) simply to cover the Fund's additional benefit expenditures for prescription drugs
during the 2011 Plan Year. A contribution rate increase is not possible, however, given
that the employers’ current contribution rates are contractually established in the CBAs.
Accordingly, there is no way for the Fund to obtain a contribution rate that would sustain
benefits offered with a $750,000 annual limit, and to prevent insolvency, the Fund's
Trustees would be forced to either cut the Fund's prescription drug benefits, or to reduce
other critical benefits that the Fund offers, such as dental and vision, to offset the
additional costs that will result from a $750,000 annual limit during the 2011 plan year.
Under either scenario, Fund members would experience a "significant decrease in access
to benefits for those currently covered by the [Fund]," which is what OCIIO's gnidance
requires for issuance of a waiver. See September 3, 2010 guidance, §I11(4)-(5).

Based on the above information, we respectfully request a waiver of the $750,000
restricted annual limit for the Plan Year commencing January 1, 2011.

5. Attestation

By my signature below, I certify that the coverage provided by the Fund was in
force prior to September 23, 2010, and that application of the restricted annual limits to
the Fund for the January 1, 2011-December 31, 2011 Plan Year would result in the
Fund’s insolvency and thus a significant decrease in access to, if not the total elimination
of benefits for those currently covered by the Fund.

CWA L1180:000016



We very much appreciate the Department's consideration of this waiver
application, and we look forward to hearing from you. In the meantime, please do not
hesitate to contact the Fund's legal counsel, Louis T. Mazawey, Mark C. Nielsen or
Anubhav Gogna, should you have any questions or require any additional information,
Mr. Mazawey may be reached at 202.861.6608, or by email at Itm@groom.com. Mr.
Nielsen may be reached at 202.861.5429 or by email at mcn @ groom.com, and Mr.
Gogna may be reached at 202.861.2602, or by email at agogna@groom.com.

Fund Administrator, CWA Local 1180 Security Benefits Fund

CADUCUME- IAGOGNAVLOCALS~ NTEMIAMETASAVISLOCAL 1180 .
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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES - Office of Consumer Irnformation and -
: ’ : Insurance Oversight ' :
Washington, DC 20201

Date: October 2010 )

From: - Steve Larsen, Director, Office of OVCI'SlghL& W/\

Subject: Apphcatlon for Walver of the Annual Limits Requirements of PHS Act Section
' 2711 ,

Dear Waiver Applicant:

Section 2711(a)(2) of the Public Health Service Act (PHS Act) as added by the Patient -
Protection and Affordable Care Act (Affordable Care Act), requires the Secretary to.impose
restrictions on the imposition of annual limits on the dollar value of essential health benefits (as
“defined in section 1302(b) of the Affordable Care Act) for any participant or beneficiary in a new
ot existing group health plan or a new policy in the individual market for plan or policy years
beginning on or after September 23, 2010 and prior to January 1, 2014. Specifically, the
Secretary is granted the authority to determine what constitutes a “restricted annual limit” that
~ can st111 be 1mposed under such plans or pohcles prror toJ anuary 1,2014. v '

The interim fmal regulatlons pubhshed on J une 28, 2010 (codified at 26 CFR § 54.9815-27 19T;
29 CFR § 2590.715-2719; and 45 CFR §147.126) established suchrestricted annual limits. The
regulations also provided that these restricted annual limits may be waived by the Secretary of
Health and Human Services (HHS) if compliance with the interim final regulations would result
~ in a significant decrease in access to benefits or asignificant increase in premiums. Pursuant to
the regulation, HHS issued guidance on September 3 regarding the scope and process for
" applying for a waiver. :

The Office of Consumer Information and Insurance Over51ght Offlce of Insurance Over31ght
received and processed your application for the plan(s) or policy(ies) year beglnnmg January 1,
2011. We have determined that your application has met the criteria to obtain a waiver of the
restricted annual limits requirements because comphance with the interim final regulations.
would result in a significant decrease in access to benefits for those currently covered by such
plans or policies, or a significant increase in premiums paid by those covered by such plans or
policies. To the extent you make any change to your benefit package after March 23, 2010, you
must determine whether the change(s) will trlgger loss of grandfathering status pursuant to 45
CFR §147.140(g)(1). :

An approval of your request for waiver of the restricted annual limits requirements granted under
this process applies only to the annual limit(s) provided in your application for the plan or policy
- year beginning between September 23,2010 and September 23 2011. This waivet only applies -

to the annual limits requitements in Section 2711 of the ACA and does not apply to any other

requlrement of the Affordable Care Act, ERISA the IRS Code or the PHS Act. Further a group
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. _health plan or health insurance issuer must reapply for any subsequent plan or pohcy year pr1or
- to January 1, 2014 when this waiver expires in accordance with future guidance from HHS. .~ .
;;HHS may mod1fy thls waiver approval process memorandum and other relevant 1nformat1on S

rIf you have any. quest1ons regardmg th1s letter please ema1l OCIIOOvers_ght@hhs g__

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, /
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From: Gogna, Anubhav (AGogna@groom.com) [AGogna@groom.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 24, 2010 9:18 AM

To: HHS Healthinsurance (HHS)

Cc: Mazawey, Lou (Itm@groom.com); Nielsen, Mark (mcn@groom.com); Killion, Tammy (TKillion@groom.com)
Subject: WAIVER--Communications Workers of America Local 1180 Security Benefits Fund

Attachments. Local 1180 Welfare Fund Waiver--FINAL (11-23-10).doc.pdf; Local 1180 Projections.pdf

Dear Mr. Mayhew,

On behalf of the Communications Workers of America Local 1180 Security Benefits Fund (the "Fund"), | am submitting this

application for waiver of the restricted annual limit under Public Health Services Act § 2711, pursuant to OCIIO ulatory
Guidance OCIIO 2010-1 and 2010-1A. The Fund has a per-family annual limit on prescription drug benefits of (b)(4) and, as
detailed in the attached waiver application and accompanying actuarial projection, imposition of a $750,000 an would

result in the Fund's insolvency, or drastically reduced access to benefits for those currently covered by the Fund.

We appreciate your consideration of the Fund's request. Please let Lou Mazawey, Mark Nielsen or me know if you have any
questions or need anything else. Lou can be reached at 202.861.6608, Mark can be reached at at 202.861.5429 and | can be
reached at 202.861.2602.

Best regards,
Anubhav Gogna

[019470/03]

=

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
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